
Gary Goodman, MANAGER

2016 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BRUCE ELDRIDGE
PRESIDENT, YOLO COUNTY

SEAN DENNY
VICE PRESIDENT, WOODLAND

SUSAN MAGGY
SECRETARY, SACRAMENTO COUNTY

CHRISTOPHER BARKER
DAVIS

CRAIG BURNETT
FOLSOM

RAUL DEANDA
WEST SACRAMENTO

FREDERICK GOETHEL
GALT

LYNDON HAWKINS
ELK GROVE

JAYNA KARPINSKI-COSTA
CITRUS HEIGHTS

GREGORY LANZARO
WINTERS

RAYMOND LATORRE
SACRAMENTO

ROBERT J. MCGARVEY
RANCHO CORDOVA

ROSEMARIE MOORE
ISLETON

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL

MAILING ADDRESS

8631 BOND ROAD
ELK GROVE, CA 95624

1.800.429.1022
FIGHTtheBITE.net

September 14, 2016

Board of Trustees
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito & Vector Control
8631 Bond Road
Elk Grove CA 95624

Dear Board Member:

Enclosed you will find the Agenda for the Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District on Tuesday, September 20,
2016 at 10:00 a.m. This meeting will be held at the main office on Elk Grove Blvd.

Also enclosed for your review are the Minutes of the August 16, 2016 Regular Board
Meeting.

Sincerely,

Janna McLeod
Administrative Manager

Enc.

Cc: Richard P. Shanahan



SACRAMENTO-YOLO
MOSQUITO & VECTOR

CONTROL DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 20, 2016

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING

BOARD PACKET

10:00 A.M.

8631 Bond Road
Elk Grove, CA 95624



SACRAMENTO/YOLO MOSQUITO
& VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
8631 Bond Road

Elk Grove, CA  95624

AGENDA
September 20, 2016

10:00 AM

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (916) 685-1022 or (916) 685-5464 (fax). Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the SYMVCD Board less than 72 hours prior to
a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, Ca 95624. The documents will
also be available on the agency’s website at www.fightthebite.net.

CALL TO ORDER:
 Roll Call
 Pledge of Allegiance

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:
a. Minutes of the August 16, 2016 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. Expenditures for August 2016
c. District Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2016
d. Annual Cooperative Agreement Between the California

Department of Public Health and the Sacramento-Yolo
Mosquito and Vector Control District

e. District PERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2015

2. Opportunity for Public Comment
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the
agenda

3. Reports to the Board
a. Manager’s Report
b. Reports from District Departments

 Lab/Surveillance
 Ecological Management
 Biological Control
 Larval and Adult Control
 Public Outreach

4. Board Consideration and Approval of State of California
Application for State and Federal Surplus Property Program



5. Board/Staff Reports and Requests

6. Adjournment



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District

September 20, 2016 Board Meeting

1. Items for Approval by General Consent:

a. Minutes of the August 16, 2016 Board of Trustees Meeting;
b. Expenditures for August 2016;
c. District Investment Report for Period Ending June 30, 2016;
d. Annual Cooperative Agreement Between the California

Department of Public Health and the Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito
and Vector Control District;

e. District PERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2015.

Recommendation:

Approve the Items by General Consent



MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 16, 2016
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

SACRAMENTO-YOLO MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT

PLACE: 8631 Bond Road, Elk Grove, CA 95624
TIME: 10:00 a.m.

TRUSTEES PRESENT:

Bruce Eldridge President Yolo County
Sean Denny Vice President Woodland
Susan Maggy Secretary Sacramento County
Christopher Barker Davis
Craig Burnett Folsom
Raul DeAnda West Sacramento
Frederick Goethel Galt
Lyndon Hawkins Elk Grove
Gregory Lanzaro Winters
Raymond LaTorre Sacramento
Robert McGarvey Rancho Cordova
Rosemarie Moore Isleton

TRUSTEES ABSENT:

Jayna Karpinski-Costa Citrus Heights

STAFF PRESENT:

Gary Goodman Manager
Samer Elkashef Assistant Manager
Janna McLeod Administrative Manager
Paula Macedo Lab Director
Marcia Reed Program Coordinator
Marty Scholl Ecological Management Supervisor
Luz Maria Robles Public Information Officer
Tony Hedley Fisheries Supervisor

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by President Bruce Eldridge.

Roll Call
Trustee Jayna Karpinski-Costa is absent; however, a quorum is present. Trustee Craig Burnett
arrived at 11:15 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
All phones and electronic devices are requested to be silenced during the meeting.



Minutes of the August 16, 2016 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 2

1. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL BY GENERAL CONSENT

On a motion by Trustee Goethel, seconded by Trustee Denny the Board voted to approve
General Consent items a. through c. The motion passed by the following vote: Ayes: 11, Noes:
0, Absent: 2.

a. Minutes of the July 19, 2016 Board of Trustees Meeting;
b. Expenditures for July 2016;
c. Board Consideration of Fee Increase for Larviciding Applications from

Farm Air.

2. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT
This item is reserved for members of the public who wish to speak on items not on the agenda.

There were none.
3. REPORTS TO THE BOARD

a. Manager’s Report:

Manager Goodman provided written and verbal reports. Manager Goodman indicated the
District is continuing to see West Nile virus activity in bird and mosquito populations. Staff
continues to follow the Mosquito Borne Disease Management Plan to help respond to the
positive locations. The MVCAC is discussing a dues increase that would go into effect for FY
2017/2018. The proposal raises the dues cap by $500 per year for the next four years. The item
will be discussed further at the fall meeting in October. The MVCAC is continuing to work on
language changes to the California Department of Pesticide Regulations (CDPR) code to allow
for applications by unmanned aerial vehicles (UAV). District staff is working on clarification of
Affordable Care Act (ACA) changes that are anticipated to take effect in 2017. In addition, the
District is looking at adding other voluntary benefits for the employees.

b. Reports from District Departments:

Written reports were provided in the Board packet from each department. Department
supervisors gave an oral presentation and were available to answer any questions.

Lab/Surveillance: Lab Director, Paula Macedo discussed surveillance activities including
mosquito abundance, mosquito trapping, dead bird reports, and resistance testing. Mosquito
abundance continues to be high with 4916 mosquito pools tested and 505 of those were
positive for West Nile virus. 390 out of 676 dead birds have tested positive as opposed to 72
this time last year. Despite samples in surrounding areas testing positive all of our sentinel
chickens have tested negative for West Nile virus thus far. Resistance testing continues in both
counties with a report anticipated at the end of the year.

Ecological Management: Ecological Management Supervisor, Marty Scholl provided a written
report on Wetland, Regulatory, Stormwater, and Pool programs along with an update on the
status of Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (UAV) usage in surveillance and mosquito control activities.
Staff has registered to take the Unmanned Pilot exam which will allow for UAV flights until a
Public Certificate of Authorization (COA) is obtained. Marty reported an abatement warrant was
requested and issued and the resident cooperated with staff to treat their swimming pool.



Minutes of the August 16, 2016 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 3

Biological Control: Fisheries Supervisor, Tony Hedley reported on Fisheries activities and
maintenance. Tony discussed fish planting activities including the stocking rates in fields. To
date (January–July) the District has used over 2700 lbs. of fish with 2200 lbs. being used for rice
fields through Sacramento and Yolo counties. The pond dye study is ongoing and the fish yield
is approximately 10% less than a pond with no dye. Tony indicated he will continue the study to
gather more data on pond turbidity and fish yields.

Larval and Adult Control: Program Coordinator, Marcia Reed reported on control activities.
Technicians continue to work significant overtime responding to positive mosquito pool test
results. This season the District instituted some large scale “blanket” larvicide treatments within
a 4 mile buffer area of the rice fields. This allows technicians to perform additional inspections
and applications in other areas rather than weekly rice dipping. This strategy will be evaluated
for efficacy after the season has ended.

Public Outreach: Public Information Officer, Luz Maria Robles reported on public education
and outreach activities. In July, due to increased WNV activity the District conducted aerial
spraying in the city of Woodland. A press release went out before the decision to spray was
made indicating it was an area of concern. Then another press release was sent announcing
the decision to spray the area. At the end of July a joint press release was issued by the District
and the Sacramento County Division of Public Health announcing the first travel related Zika
case for Sacramento County as well as the first confirmed West Nile Virus case. The repellent
order arrived and distribution to the public for outdoor events and activities such as National
Night Out will continue throughout the season.

4. STATUS OF WEST NILE VIRUS ACTIVITY AND DISTRICT RESPONSE.

Manager Goodman presented the item. He reviewed the steps taken when personnel respond
to high abundance or infections in the mosquito population. When a dead bird or mosquito tests
positive laboratory staff will enhance surveillance and control operations conducts a radius of
both larval and adult sources to reduce the number of mosquitoes in the area to reduce the risk
of transmission to the population. Another round of surveillance is conducted to determine if
control treatments are decreasing abundance or infection in the area. If infections persist then
more aggressive measures are considered. Manager Goodman reviewed treatments to date
and provided a chart and map of those treatments. No action was taken by the Board as this
was an information only item.

5. BOARD/STAFF REPORTS AND REQUESTS

Manager Goodman indicated the contract for aerial adulticide treatments with VDCI will be up
soon and the contract has an extension clause or can be renegotiated. Manager Goodman is
currently discussing the potential for a second dedicated airplane with VDCI and more
information will be available at a future Board meeting.

Manager Goodman has been invited to present at the Northwest Mosquito Control Association
Annual Meeting to be held in Oregon in October.

The MVCAC Annual Conference and the AMCA Annual Conference will both be held in San
Diego next year. AMCA will be in February and MVCAC will be in March.



Minutes of the August 16, 2016 SYMVCD Board of Trustees Meeting Page 4

6. ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Trustee Denny, President Bruce Eldridge adjourned the meeting at 11:44 p.m.

* * * * * * * * * * * *

I certify that the above minutes substantially reflect the general business and actions taken by
the Board of Trustees at the August 16, 2016 meeting.

_________________________________________________
Gary Goodman, Manager

Approved as written and/or corrected by the Board of Trustees at the September 20, 2016
meeting.

_________________________________________________
Susan Maggy, Board Secretary



Sep 12, 2016 Sacramento/Yolo M.V.C.D.
10:03 am August 2016 Check Register

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Discounts Amount
====== ======== ============ ======================== ========== ===========

49617 08/09/16 ADAPCO Adapco, Inc. 0.00 259223.60
49618 08/09/16 ADVENTURE Tender Corporation 0.00 57613.66
49619 08/09/16 AGRIFORM The Tremont Group, Inc. 0.00 903.72
49620 08/09/16 ALHAMBRA Alhambra & Sierra Springs 0.00 389.26
49621 08/09/16 ANDKO ANDKO Building Maintenance Inc. 0.00 2777.94
49622 08/09/16 AT&T AT&T 0.00 37.64
49623 08/09/16 AUTOZONE AutoZone, Inc. 0.00 357.47
49624 08/09/16 BARTKIEWICZ Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan 0.00 3236.64
49625 08/09/16 BATTERIES Batteries Plus 0.00 544.32
49626 08/09/16 CCI Consolidated Communications 0.00 2436.95
49627 08/09/16 CLARKE MOSQ Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc. 0.00 27713.95
49628 08/09/16 COMCAST Comcast Spotlight 0.00 4501.25
49629 08/09/16 COMPLETE WEL Complete Welders Supply, Inc. 0.00 2715.80
49630 08/09/16 COSTCO Capital One Commercial 0.00 19.98
49631 08/09/16 CROSSINGS Crossings TV 0.00 3999.00
49632 08/09/16 EDD E.D.D. Attn: Cashier RB 0.00 1824.00
49633 08/09/16 FERRELLGAS Ferrellgas 0.00 344.90
49634 08/09/16 G&K SERVICES G&K Services 0.00 1935.43
49635 08/09/16 HUNT & SONS Hunt & Sons, Inc. 0.00 8877.37
49636 08/09/16 KAISER FHP Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 0.00 1323.20
49637 08/09/16 KAISER FHP Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 0.00 22593.65
49638 08/09/16 KAISER FHP Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 0.00 1984.80
49639 08/09/16 KAISER FHP Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 0.00 15749.92
49640 08/09/16 KIMBALL MID Kimball Midwest 0.00 141.99
49641 08/09/16 LIFE TECH Life Technologies Corporation 0.00 5943.57
49642 08/09/16 MAITA CHEVY MAITA CHEVROLET 0.00 435.80
49643 08/09/16 NORTHERN SAF Northern Safety Co. 0.00 2289.08
49644 08/09/16 O'REILLY O'Reilly Automotive Stores, Inc. 0.00 2528.69
49645 08/09/16 PARTS CENTER The Parts Center 0.00 1083.47
49646 08/09/16 PG&E PG & E 0.00 75.71
49647 08/09/16 PREFERRED Preferred Benefit Ins. Administrators 0.00 8260.44
49648 08/09/16 RAININ INSTR Mettler-Toledo Rainin, LLC 0.00 912.38
49649 08/09/16 REPUBLIC Republic Services #922 0.00 30.72
49650 08/09/16 ROCKLAND IMMRockland Immunochemicals, Inc. 0.00 1629.00
49651 08/09/16 SAC CO ENVIR County of Sacramento 0.00 2291.00
49652 08/09/16 SAC ICE SAC ICE 0.00 697.30
49653 08/09/16 SAFE SIDE Safe Side Security 0.00 190.00
49654 08/09/16 SAFE SYSTEMS Safe Systems 0.00 233.57
49655 08/09/16 SMUD S.M.U.D. 0.00 3933.61
49656 08/09/16 STERLING MAY Sterling May Co. 0.00 136.44
49657 08/09/16 TIRE RACK The Tire Rack 0.00 2245.31
49658 08/09/16 UNIVAR Univar Inc. 0.00 138978.19
49659 08/09/16 US BANK U.S.  Bank 0.00 14223.40
49660 08/09/16 US BANK EQUI U.S. Bank Equipment Finance 0.00 570.35
49661 08/09/16 VALLEY TIRE Valley Tire Center 0.00 1173.38
49662 08/09/16 VDCI Vector Disease  Control International 0.00 30333.34
49663 08/09/16 VERIZON WIRE Verizon Wireless 0.00 3534.23
49664 08/09/16 VWR VWR International Inc. 0.00 2416.72
49665 08/09/16 WASTE MGMT Waste Management 0.00 359.70
49666 08/09/16 WOODLAND City of Woodland 0.00 566.22
49667 08/12/16 FARM AIR Farm Air Flying Service 0.00 38775.75
49668 08/15/16 ENTRAVISION Entravision Communications Corporation 0.00 6500.00
49669 08/23/16 ADAPCO Adapco, Inc. 0.00 395337.34



August 2016 Check Register 2

49670 08/23/16 ARCSOURCE ArcSource 0.00 134.13
49671 08/23/16 AUTOZONE AutoZone, Inc. 0.00 290.69
49672 08/23/16 BCC Benefit Coordinators Corporation 0.00 2646.40
49673 08/23/16 BEAM Beam Construction 0.00 9000.00
49674 08/23/16 CLARKE MOSQ Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc. 0.00 45155.63
49675 08/23/16 EG WATER Elk Grove Water District 0.00 576.45
49676 08/23/16 FARM AIR Farm Air Flying Service 0.00 75029.50
49677 08/23/16 FMP Factory Motor Parts Co 0.00 80.48
49678 08/23/16 HUNT & SONS Hunt & Sons, Inc. 0.00 8769.73
49679 08/23/16 INLAND Inland Business Systems 0.00 614.63
49680 08/23/16 KIMBALL MID Kimball Midwest 0.00 659.90
49681 08/23/16 LAZER *Lazer Broadcasting 0.00 2420.00
49682 08/23/16 LIFE TECH Life Technologies Corporation 0.00 7086.42
49683 08/23/16 P&A ADMIN P & A Administrative Services, Inc 0.00 112.50
49684 08/23/16 PG&E PG & E 0.00 974.88
49685 08/23/16 SAC UTILITY Sacramento County  Utilities 0.00 926.75
49686 08/23/16 SIGMA Sigma-Aldrich Inc. 0.00 743.88
49687 08/23/16 SPEX Spex SamplePrep, LLC 0.00 3052.93
49688 08/23/16 STAR MILLING Star Milling Co. 0.00 1852.83
49689 08/23/16 STERICYCLE Stericycle, Inc. 0.00 77.20
49690 08/23/16 STERLING MAY Sterling May Co. 0.00 4543.29
49691 08/23/16 TRICO TriCo Welding Supplies 0.00 77.22
49692 08/23/16 UNIVAR Univar Inc. 0.00 125333.07
49693 08/23/16 VDCI Vector Disease  Control International 0.00 4420.50
49694 08/23/16 WEST COAST West Coast Differentials 0.00 290.33
49695 08/23/16 WESTERN HEAL Western Health Advantage 0.00 5051.52
49696 08/23/16 WESTERN HEAL Western Health Advantage 0.00 10105.22
49697 08/23/16 YOLO ENVIRO Yolo County Environmental Health 0.00 25.00
49698 08/31/16 PAYROLL CA Tax Deposit 14859.32
49699 08/31/16 CAL- DISB California State Disbursement Unit 0.00 694.00
49700 08/31/16 CAL- DISB California State Disbursement Unit 0.00 350.00
49701 08/31/16 CALPERS CalPERS 0.00 1300.00
49702 08/31/16 NAT'L DEFERR Nationwide Retirement Solutions 0.00 2125.00
49703 08/31/16 P.E.R.S. 170 Fiscal Services Division-Cashier Unit 0.00 67271.82
49704 08/31/16 PERS 457 Cal PERS 457 Plan 0.00 21356.57

-------
Cash account Total 0.00 1589324.45

=======
Report Total 0.00 1589324.45

I hereby authorize the use of my signature plate on

the above listed warrants 49617-49704

________________________________________

Bruce Eldridge, President of the Board



Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

Please Note: Due to Year-End closing activities we have not yet received our final month end
General Ledger for August 2015 from Yolo County. These financial reports reflect the transactions
of the District that were authorized.

Please contact Administrative Manager, Janna McLeod prior to the meeting if you have any
questions or concerns on the financial reports.



1 Month Ended 2 Months Ended
August 31, 2016 August 31, 2016

Revenue
     REVENUE 2,500.00 5,078.14
TOTAL Revenue 2,500.00 5,078.14

Expenditures
     SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC
          SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 549,696.76 1,770,189.65

     TOTAL Salaries 549,696.76 1,770,189.65
     OPERATIONAL
          LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 129,204.00
          AUDITING/FISCAL 0.00 0.00
          COMMUNICATIONS 2,474.59 4,994.99
          PUBLIC INFORMATION 7,766.65 84,249.31
          STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 2,917.25 6,843.23
          MEMBER/TRAINING 447.65 23,562.80
          DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 412.78 773.90
          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,794.62 17,948.66
          MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 796.04 1,264.96
          RENTS & LEASES - Admin 0.00 570.35
          SAFETY PROGRAM 0.00 0.00
          UTILITIES 7,698.83 13,385.21
          AIRCRAFT SERVICES 98,376.44 163,026.08
          ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 201.84 235.80
          MICROBIAL 340,203.20 857,361.74
          INSECT GROWTH REGULATOR 25,120.80 49,274.74
          INSECTICIDES 352,174.94 856,937.44
          FISHERIES 2,319.65 2,786.43
          COMMUNICATIONS-Operations 3,534.23 6,661.01
          GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 3,153.00 3,153.00
          INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,179.32 4,468.03
          CONTROL OPERATIONS 1,320.32 4,160.42
          VEHICLE PARTS/LABOR 17,338.64 36,359.13
          LAB SERVICES 21,739.10 38,013.90
          GAS & PETROLEUM 13,874.32 31,773.45
     TOTAL Total Operational 907,844.21 2,337,008.58
TOTAL Expenditures 1,457,540.97 4,107,198.23

Program Revenue over Expenditures (1,455,040.97) (4,102,120.09)

Other Income & Expenses
     CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00
     DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00
     Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Other Income & Expenses 0.00 0.00

(1,455,040.97) (4,102,120.09)
Capital Expenditures
     CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,543.29 47,445.75
     RESEARCH FUND 0.00 0.00
     BUILDING IMPROVEMENT 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Capital Expenditures 4,543.29 47,445.75

Excess of Revenue over Expenditures (1,459,584.26) (4,149,565.84)

Sacramento/Yolo M.V.C.D.
STATEMENT OF OPERATION



2 Months Ended Annual
August 31, 2016 Budget Unused

Revenue
     REVENUE 5,078.14 11,740,699.64 11,735,621.50
TOTAL Revenue 5,078.14 11,740,699.64 11,735,621.50
Expenditures
     SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC
          SALARIES/BENEFITS/WC 1,770,189.65 8,059,424.53 6,289,234.88
     TOTAL Salaries 1,770,189.65 8,059,424.53 6,289,234.88
     OPERATIONAL
          LIABILITY INSURANCE 129,204.00 139,204.00 10,000.00
          AUDITING/FISCAL 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
          COMMUNICATIONS 4,994.99 40,000.00 35,005.01
          PUBLIC INFORMATION 84,249.31 440,000.00 355,750.69
          STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 6,843.23 61,000.00 54,156.77
          MEMBER/TRAINING 23,562.80 96,000.00 72,437.20
          DISTRICT OFFICE EXPENSES 773.90 15,000.00 14,226.10
          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,948.66 93,000.00 75,051.34
          MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,264.96 10,000.00 8,735.04
          RENTS & LEASES - Admin 570.35 8,500.00 7,929.65
          SAFETY PROGRAM 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
          UTILITIES 13,385.21 87,550.00 74,164.79
          AIRCRAFT SERVICES 163,026.08 606,800.00 443,773.92
          ECOLOGICAL MANAGEMENT 235.80 17,200.00 16,964.20
          MICROBIAL 857,361.74 1,400,000.00 542,638.26
          INSECT GROWTH REGULATOR 49,274.74 580,000.00 530,725.26
          INSECTICIDES 856,937.44 680,000.00 (176,937.44)
          FISHERIES 2,786.43 27,050.00 24,263.57
          COMMUNICATIONS-Operations 6,661.01 42,500.00 35,838.99
          GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEMS 3,153.00 12,600.00 9,447.00
          INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 4,468.03 38,520.00 34,051.97
          CONTROL OPERATIONS 4,160.42 25,600.00 21,439.58
          VEHICLE PARTS/LABOR 36,359.13 146,000.00 109,640.87
          LAB SERVICES 38,013.90 158,650.00 120,636.10
          GAS & PETROLEUM 31,773.45 150,000.00 118,226.55
     TOTAL Total Operational 2,337,008.58 4,893,174.00 2,556,165.42
TOTAL Expenditures 4,107,198.23 12,952,598.53 8,845,400.30

Program Revenue over Expenditures (4,102,120.09) (1,211,898.89) 2,890,221.20

Other Income & Expenses
     CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00
     DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Amortization Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL Other Income & Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

(4,102,120.09) (1,211,898.89) 2,890,221.20

Capital Expenditures
     CAPITAL OUTLAY 47,445.75 532,500.00 485,054.25
     RESEARCH FUND 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
     BUILDING IMPROVEMENT 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
TOTAL Capital Expenditures 47,445.75 732,500.00 685,054.25

Excess of Revenue over Expenditures (4,149,565.84) (1,944,398.89) 2,205,166.95

Sacramento/Yolo M.V.C.D.
STATEMENT OF OPERATION



Gary Goodman, MANAGER

2016 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

BRUCE ELDRIDGE
PRESIDENT, YOLO COUNTY

SEAN DENNY
VICE PRESIDENT, WOODLAND

SUSAN MAGGY
SECRETARY, SACRAMENTO COUNTY

CHRISTOPHER BARKER
DAVIS

CRAIG BURNETT
FOLSOM

RAUL DEANDA
WEST SACRAMENTO

FREDERICK GOETHEL
GALT

LYNDON HAWKINS
ELK GROVE

JAYNA KARPINSKI-COSTA
CITRUS HEIGHTS

GREGORY LANZARO
WINTERS

RAYMOND LATORRE
SACRAMENTO

ROBERT J. MCGARVEY
RANCHO CORDOVA

ROSEMARIE MOORE
ISLETON

PROVIDING SAFE, EFFECTIVE AND ECONOMICAL MOSQUITO AND VECTOR CONTROL

MAILING ADDRESS

SACRAMENTO COUNTY
8631 BOND ROAD
ELK GROVE, CA 95624

1.800.429.1022
FIGHTtheBITE.net

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District
Investment Report

The District investment policy authorizes District funds and monies to be invested in
only one or a combination of the following institutions and investment types:

A. Yolo County Treasurer Investment Pool
B. State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment Fund (L.A.I.F.)
C. Member and Property Contingency Fund deposits with the Vector Control

Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA)
D. Prefunding of Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) through California

Public Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust Program (CERBT)

As the District receives revenue from taxes and other resources they are deposited
with the Yolo County Treasurer. The following is the interest earnings, fund balances
and investments of the District for the quarter ending June 30, 2016.

Institution Earnings Total as of
06/30/2016

Yolo County
Treasurer
Investment Pool

.0910%
(.0055%)

.2857%

Month Ending 04/30/16:     $  1,220.36
Month Ending 05/31/16:     $ (  172.60)
Month Ending 06/30/16: $ 16,352.75

Quarter Total:  $ 17,400.51 $5,081,899.02

L.A.I.F. 0.55% $8,991.17 $6,111,812.52
VCJPA-Member
Contingency Fund 1.35% $7,319.00 $1,025,431.00
VCJPA-Property
Contingency Fund 1.35% $ 738.00 $103,106.00

CERBT-Strategy 3 $46,425.79 $1,607,773.85

District Total: $13,930,022.39



  
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
625 Court Street, Room 102  
PO BOX 1268  
WOODLAND, CA 95776 • Financial Strategy Leadership • Financial Systems Oversight 
PHONE: (530) 666-8190 • Budget & Financial Planning • Accounting & Financial Reporting 
FAX:  (530) 666-8215       • Treasury & Finance • Internal Audit 
DFS @ yolocounty.org • Tax & Fee Collection • Procurement 
  

A S S U R A N C E  O F  A C C O U N T A B I L I T Y  

DDOOUUGGLLAASS  KK..  OOLLAANNDDEERR,,  CCPPAA  
AAssssiissttaanntt  CChhiieeff  FFiinnaanncciiaall  OOffffiicceerr  

 

HHOOWWAARRDD  HH..  NNEEWWEENNSS,,  CCIIAA,,  CCPPAA  
CChhiieeff  FFiinnaanncciiaall  OOffffiicceerr  County of Yolo 

www.yolocounty.org 

 

August 23, 2016 

 
Mr. Gary Goodman 
Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito Abatement District 
8631 Bond Road 
Elk Grove, CA  95624 
 

Dear Mr. Goodman: 

 

Listed below for your information and that of the Board of Directors, is data pertaining to interest earnings, fund 
balances and investments of the District for the quarter ended June 30, 2016.  The Yolo County Treasurer’s 
Investment Report is available electronically.  Should you or the Board wish additional information or have any 
questions, please let me know. 

 

PERIOD    YOLO COUNTY  LAIF  EARNINGS 

 

Month ending April 30, 2016:       0.0910%      $    1,220.36 
Month ending May 31, 2016 :     -0.0055%      $     (172.60) 
Month ending June 30, 2016:       0.2857%      $  16,352.75 
Quarter ending June 30, 2016:       0.55%   $    8,991.17 
 
Placement of Funds as of June 30, 2016: 
   Yolo County Treasurer’s Pool (Fund 6953)  $   5,081,899.02 
   Flexible Spending Account              35,280.11 
   LAIF            6,111,812.52 
    Total       $ 11,228,991.65 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Chad Rinde, CPA 
Accounting Manager, Treasury & Finance 



Vector Control Joint Powers Agency

Member District

Balance at
Beginning of 

Quarter Contributions (Withdrawals)
Interest
Earned

Allocated
Admin.

Balance at
End of Quarter

Alameda County $208,787 $1,501 ($6) $210,282

Burney Basin 30,194 217 (1) 30,410

Butte County 265,127 1,906 (7) 267,026

Coachella Valley 976,685 7,021 (27) 983,679

Coalinga-Huron 3,593 26 0 3,619

Colusa 58,032 417 (2) 58,447

Compton Creek 57,067 410 (2) 57,475

Consolidated 370,477 2,663 (10) 373,130

Contra Costa 853,984 6,139 (24) 860,099

Durham 1,743 13 0 1,756

Fresno 203,652 1,464 (6) 205,110

Glenn County 36,210 260 (1) 36,469

Greater Los Angeles 806,465 5,797 (22) 812,240

Lake County 95,162 684 (3) 95,843

Los Angeles County West 605,072 4,350 (17) 609,405

Marin-Sonoma 485,980 3,493 (13) 489,460

Napa County 512,009 3,681 (14) 515,676

No Salinas Valley 482,196 3,466 (13) 485,649

Northwest 725,569 5,216 (20) 730,765

Orange County 330,436 2,375 (9) 332,802

Oroville 10,795 78 (1) 10,872

Pine Grove 23,124 460 168 (1) 23,751

Placer 123,554 888 (3) 124,439

Sacramento-Yolo 1,018,140 7,319 (28) 1,025,431

San Joaquin County 626,036 4,500 (17) 630,519

San Mateo County 382,035 2,746 (11) 384,770

Santa Barbara County 50,796 365 (1) 51,160

Shasta 329,736 2,370 (9) 332,097

Sutter-Yuba 269,259 1,936 (7) 271,188

Tehama County 225,488 1,621 (6) 227,103

Turlock 273,999 1,970 (8) 275,961
West Valley 392,292 2,820 (11) 395,100

Total $10,833,694 $460 $0 $77,879 ($300) $10,911,733

Note:
Yield to maturity rate on the VCJPA portfolio is 1.35% as of the above date. As required by GASB 31, the allocated interest shown also reflects market value
changes to the securities held in the portfolio. Therefore, the actual interest allocated to this fund, and all program year funds, may or may not equal the yield
to maturity rate from quarter to quarter.  However, the average overall allocated interest, over the life of this fund, should provide a close approximation.

For the Quarter Ended 
June 30, 2016

 Member Contingency Fund

echeng
Highlight



Member District

Balance at
Beginning of 

Quarter Contributions (Withdrawals)
Interest
Earned

Year-end
Property
Transfer

Balance at
End of 
Quarter

Alameda County $50,435 $362 ($304) $50,493
Burney Basin 14,559 104 (88) 14,575
Butte County 49,762 357 (300) 49,819
Coachella Valley 53,069 381 (322) 53,128
Coalinga-Huron 1,485 11 (10) 1,486
Colusa 6,495 47 (38) 6,504
Compton Creek 3,714 27 (24) 3,717
Consolidated 46,710 335 (284) 46,761
Contra Costa 67,416 483 (410) 67,489
Delta 0 0 0 0
Durham 0 0 0 0
Fresno 25,882 186 (156) 25,912
Glenn County 2,955 21 (18) 2,958
Greater Los Angeles 51,544 370 (312) 51,602
Kings 0 0 0 0
Lake County . 0 0 0 0
Los Angeles County 0 0 0 0
Marin-Sonoma 58,913 422 (356) 58,979
Napa County 832,250 5,966 (2,839) 835,377
No Salinas Valley 26,202 188 (158) 26,232
Northwest 17,224 124 (104) 17,244
Orange County 73,297 526 (444) 73,379
Oroville 0 0 0 0
Pine Grove 2,528 18 (16) 2,530
Placer 589 4 (4) 589
Sacramento-Yolo 102,992 738 (624) 103,106
San Gabriel Valley 97,241 697 (588) 97,350
San Joaquin County 92,006 660 (558) 92,108
San Mateo County 37,217 267 (226) 37,258
Santa Barbara County 1,721 12 (10) 1,723
Shasta 30,495 219 (186) 30,528
Sutter-Yuba 61,902 444 (374) 61,972
Tehama County 22,572 162 (136) 22,598
Turlock 0 0 0 0
West Valley 70,723 507 (428) 70,802

Total $1,901,898 $0 $0 $13,638 ($9,317) $1,906,219

Vector Control Joint Powers Agency

Note:
Yield to maturity rate on the VCJPA portfolio is 1.35% as of the above date. As required by GASB 31, the allocated interest shown also reflects market
value changes to the securities held in the portfolio. Therefore, the actual interest allocated to this fund, and all program year funds, may or may not
equal the yield to maturity rate from quarter to quarter. However, the average overall allocated interest, over the life of this fund, should provide a close
approximation.

For the Quarter Ended 
June 30, 2016

Property Contingency Fund

echeng
Highlight






	MCF 
	PCF 
	2015-16_MCF_PCF.pdf
	MCF_2015-16
	PCF_2015-16

	2015-16_MCF_PCF.pdf
	MCF_2015-16
	PCF_2015-16

	2015-16_PCF Transfer.pdf
	PCF _YE Transfer

	MCF Analysis _06.30.16.pdf
	Jun 30.16


